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IN'elcar Regulatory Caramission j
Division of I'uel Facility & IJ
Materials Safety Insmetion
Washingren, D.C. 20555

RF: IE Bulletin ' 'o . 79-19

Dear Sirs:

We are in reeeier of the above refernaced hulletin and
will comply with requircrenta as outlined.

I!ovever we do not generata l w-lavel r-dioactive vaste
end have ha-3 nn occasion to this dete for disposal of
same.

Thank you for the information provided.

Very truly yours

W,/ () / W /

Harold L. Snyder
Partnet

ms

cc: NRC, Region III, Glen Ellyn, Illinois 50137
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